
 

 

HILLSDALE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

33 McCollum Street, Suite 210 • Hillsdale, MI 49242 

 

Agenda 
 

Wednesday, September 18, 2024, 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment 

4. Correspondences 

a. Farmland Development Rights Agreement Application 73163 (Graber)-Rejection 

5. Approval of Minutes - July17, 2024 

6. Approval of Agenda 

7. Public Hearings - None scheduled 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business 

a. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Applications 

i. Ransom Township - Hamilton (Section 30 T8S R2W 52.98 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement 

ii. Ransom Township - Demmitt (Section 30 T8S R2W 54.09 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement 

10. Any Other Business/On-going Business  

a. 2025 Budget Meeting Update 

b. Continued discussion on update of Master Plan 

c. Review of members terms expiring at the end of 2024 

- Townships (Vacant) 

- Education (Reehl) 

11. Public Comment 

12. Adjournment  

Next Meeting:  Wednesday, November 20, 2024 @ 1:00 p.m. 
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Planning Commission

From: MDARD-PA116 <MDARD-PA116@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 1:59 PM
To: hillsdalecd@macd.org; mkast@co.hillsdale.mi.us; planning@co.hillsdale.mi.us; 

dkdewey@frontier.net
Subject: Farmland Development Rights Application 73163 for Rudy and Ruth Graber
Attachments: 73163 Rejection Letter.pdf

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
On January 19, 2024, our office received an application for Rudy and Ruth Graber to enroll an 80-acre parcel, 
located in Section 23 of Camden Township. Our office has rejected the application. The rejection letter, citing 
the reasons for rejection, is attached. The letter has also been placed in the mail to Rudy and Ruth Graber.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 517-930-1111. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jen Eyde 
Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program 
Environmental Stewardship Program 
Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Farmland Main Phone:  517-284-5663 
 
Visit us at Michigan.gov/Farmland. 
 
Sign up for the latest news regarding Farmland Preservation at GovDelivery. 
 

 
Get personalized voter information on early voting and other topics at Michigan.gov/Vote. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County of Hillsdale systems. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



September 12, 2024

Rudy Graber 
Ruth Graber 
11000 Patrick Rd 
Camden MI 49232 

SUBJECT: Farmland Development Rights Agreement Application 73163 

Mr. and Mrs. Graber: 

On January 19, 2024, our office received your application to enroll land, located in Section 
23 of Camden Township, under a Farmland Development Rights Agreement. The 
application indicates 40 of the 80 acres for enrollment are in active agricultural production. 
The Crop Plan from Hillsdale County Farm Service Agency indicates 41.90 acres were 
planned for planting in 2024. Our office is unable to determine the number of acres in 
agricultural production. Additionally, there is a residence on the land, located at 6551 W Burt 
Rd in Camden which does not appear to be your main residence.  

The Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, MCL 324.36101(h), defines 
“farmland” as: 

(i) A farm of 40 or more acres in 1 ownership, with 51% or more of the land area 
devoted to an agricultural use.  

(ii) A farm of 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres, in 1 ownership, with 51% or 
more of the land area devoted to an agricultural use, and that has produced a 
gross annual income from agriculture of $200.00 per year or more per acre of 
cleared and tillable land. 

On April 23, 2024, our office sent correspondence regarding the acres in agricultural 
production and the use of the residence, located at 6551 W Burt Rd in Camden. To date, 
our office has not received the information requested to verify the land meets the definition 
of “farmland” and if the residence is a “permitted use” as defined in NREPA, MCL 
324.36101(h) and (m). Therefore, the application is rejected for a Farmland Development 
Rights Agreement. 

An applicant receiving a rejection may appeal the rejection pursuant to the Michigan 
Administrative Procedures Act of 1969, Public Act 306, MCL 24.201 to 24.328. The appeal of 
rejection must be submitted by certified mail to the Director of the Michigan Department of 
Agriculture and Rural Development within 30 days from the date of this notification. The appeal 
must include the total number of acres in agricultural use and the use of the residence, located 
at 6551 W Burt Rd in Camden.  



Mr. and Mrs. Graber 
September 9, 2024 
Page 2 

Appeals should be sent by certified mail to: 

Dr. Tim Boring, Director 
Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development 
P.O. Box 30017 
Lansing MI 48909  

An applicant may reapply for a Farmland Development Rights Agreement following a 1-year 
waiting period. The land must meet the definition of “farmland” as defined by the Natural 
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, MCL 324.36101(h)(ii) to qualify for enrollment. 

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 517-284-5663. 

Sincerely, 

Chip Kraus 
Program Manager 
Farmland & Open Space Preservation 
Agricultural Development Bureau 

cc: Marney M Kast, Clerk, Hillsdale County 
Namrata Carolan, Chair, Hillsdale County Planning Commission 
Camden Township Clerk 
Jenny Leininger, District Manager, Hillsdale Conservation District 

jle 



 

 

HILLSDALE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

33 McCollum Street, Suite 210 • Hillsdale, MI 49242 

 

Minutes - Draft 
 

Wednesday, July 17, 2024 

 

1. Call to Order - Vice Carolan called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 

Members Present:; Namrata Carolan, Chair; Denese Belson, Vice-Chair; Samuel Fry; 

Peter Merritt; Michael Clark; Jack McLain 

Members Absent: Troy Reehl, Secretary - Excused; Steve Lanius - Excused 

Public Present: Nicolas Wheeler; Patrick Carolan; Michelle Caldwell; Kathleen Worsley; 

James Thomas; Harmony Fierke-Gmazel 
 

3. Public Comment - None 

4. Correspondences - None 
 

5. Approval of Minutes - Motion by Clark to approve the May 15, 2024 minutes. Second by 

Belson. Approved unanimously. 
 

6. Approval of Agenda - Motion by Clark to approve the July 17, 2024 agenda. Second by 

Merritt. Approved unanimously. 
 

7. Public Hearings - No public hearings scheduled. 

8. Unfinished Business - None 

9. New Business  

a. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Applications 

i. Ransom Township - Bender (Section 13 T8S R2W 59.83 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement - Motion by  

Fry to recommend approval of the application. Second by Clark. 

Approved unanimously. 

b. 2025 Budget Request - Motion by Clark to submit the same request as was 

approved for the 2024 budget year. Second by Merritt.  Approved unanimously.  

After further discussion on the need for assistance in updating the County’s 

Master Plan a motion was made by Fry to amend the request and to submit the 

following 2025 Hillsdale County Planning Commission budget request to the 

Budget Committee of the Hillsdale County Board of Commissioners: 



 

 

 
Second by Merritt. Approved unanimously.  An updated quote for services to 

update the County’s Master Plan will be requested of Region 2 Planning 

Commission.    
 

10. Any Other Business/On-going Business  

a. Continued discussion on update of Master Plan 

i. Program: How to Update & Implement a Master Plan - 2:00 p.m. - Motion 

by McLain to recess for the scheduled program. Second by Clark.  

Approved unanimously.   

b. Review of members terms expiring at the end of 2024 - Discussion on members 

terms expiring at the end 2024.   

- Townships (Vacant) -Chair Carolan will address the Township 

Representative position with the Hillsdale Chapter of the Michigan 

Townships Association.   

- Education (Reehl) - Troy Reehl will be asked to address the Education 

Representative position with the County’s group of Superintendents. 
 

11. Public Comment - James Thomas discussed various items of concern to him.  He also 

encouraged the Planning Commission to sponsor the Citizen Planned program.   
 

12. Adjournment - Motion to adjourn by McLain. Second by Fry. Approved unanimously to 

adjourn at 3:56 p.m. 

 

_________________________________ 

Troy Reehl, Secretary   

 

Recorded by: Nicolas Wheeler, Equalization Director, County of Hillsdale 

BUDGET REQUEST PLANNING COMMISSION 2025

BUDGET 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION REQUEST

101-701.00-704.000 PERMANENT SALARIES -                 

101-701.00-707.000 PER DIEM- PLANNING 1,350            

101-701.00-715.000 FICA 80                  

101-701.00-716.000 MEDICARE 19                  

101-701.00-718.000 RETIREMENT -                 

101-701.00-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50                  

101-701.00-729.000 POSTAGE 100                

101-701.00-860.000 TRAVEL/MILEAGE 1,000            

101-701.00-861.000 SEMINARS & EDUCATION 2,000            

101-701.00-862.000 SPECIAL PROJECTS 15,000          

101-701.00-900.000 ADVERTISING 500                

  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $20,099



 

MARNEY M. KAST      ABE DANE 
 

County Clerk         Chief Deputy Clerk 
mkast@co.hillsdale.mi.us  a.dane@co.hillsdale.mi.us
    

Court House, Room #1     Phone: (517) 437-3391 
29 N. Howell Street   Fax:  (517) 437-3392 
Hillsdale, Michigan 49242 
 

 
August 25, 2024 
 
Hillsdale County Planning Commission 
C/O Hillsdale County Equalization Dept. 
33 McCollum Street 
Hillsdale, MI 49242 
 

RE: PA 116 enrollment application for Tina L. Hamilton Irrevocable Trust in 
Ransom Twp 
 

Mr. Nick Wheeler   
 
The Hillsdale County Clerk is in receipt of an application for enrollment in PA 116 from: 
 
RANSOM TOWNSHIP 
 
T8S R2W S30 
Parcel #: 30 16 030 100 013 30 8 2 
         
Tina L. Hamilton Irrevocable Trust 
Vickie L. Demmitt, Trustee 
10698 McIntosh Rd 
Pataskala, OH 43062  
 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Please find enclosed a copy of the application for enrollment.  
 
For me to complete the application, I need a separate letter from the Hillsdale County 
Planning Commission indicating approval for inclusion of the property within the 
provisions of PA 116.  
 
Please reply at the earliest possible time.  If you have any questions or concerns, please 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Abe Dane 
Chief Deputy Clerk  
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
 

RE: PA 116 enrollment application for The Demmitt Heritage Irrevocable Trust 
in Ransom Twp 
 

Mr. Nick Wheeler   
 
The Hillsdale County Clerk is in receipt of an application for enrollment in PA 116 from: 
 
RANSOM TOWNSHIP 
 
T8S R2W S30 
Parcel #: 30 16 030 100 012 30 8 2, and; 
Parcel #: 30 16 030 100 011 30 8 2, and; 
Parcel #: 30 16 030 100 014 30 8 2 
         
The Demmitt Heritage Irrevocable Trust 
Brandon Borgman, Trustee 
20148 Co. Rd. 240 
Mt. Victory, OH 43340  
 
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
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